COTTAGE GROVE CITY COUNCIL

MEETING MINUTES
MAY 23, 2022

CALL TO ORDER

Mayor Jeff Gowing called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm in the Council Chambers at City Hall.

ROLL CALL

City Recorder Mindy Roberts called the roll. The following were

PRESENT IN THE

COUNCIL CHAMBERS:

PRESENT VIA
GOTOMEETING:

COUNCIL ABSENT:

YOUTH
REPRESENTATIVE

STAFF PRESENT IN

THE COUNCIL
CHAMBERS:

STAFF PRESENT

VIA GOTOMEETING:

CITY ATTORNEY:

MEDIA PRESENT:

None

Mayor Gowing, Councilors Candace Solesbee, Mike Fleck,
Jon Stinnett, and Greg Ervin,
Councilor Chalice Savage

Councilor Kenneth Michael Roberts

Kadence Solesbee

City Manager Richard Meyers, Assistant to the City Manager Jake
Boone, City Recorder Mindy Roberts, Public Works &
Development Director Faye Stewart and Police Chief Scott
Shepherd

None

Ross Williamson

Damien Sherwood, The Sentinel, Ryleigh Norgrove, The
Chronicle and Cameron Reiten, KNND Radio

ITEMS TO BE ADDED TO THE AGENDA

1 — Council Meeting Minutes 05/23/2022




APPEARANCE OF INTERESTED CITIZENS FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA

Johanna Zee 1386 Cottonwood Place, Cottage Grove Oregon expressed concern about the
integrity of the upcoming election and the security and visibility of the drop-off ballot box. She
also cautioned Council against declaring a climate crisis and asked them to take each situation as
it comes up.

Amy Merryday 205 Adams, Cottage Grove Oregon expressed disappointment that the Budget
Committee did not appropriate money to support the homeless youth.

Ona Secord 117 Quincy Ave., Cottage Grove Oregon expressed concern about the lack of
cleanliness and drug use in Coiner and Bohemia Park.
PUBLIC HEARINGS
None
CONSENT AGENDA
(a) Approval of April 25, 2022 City Council Minutes
(b) Approval of May 6, 2022 Agenda Session Minutes

() Approval of May 9, 2022 City Council Minutes
(d)  Approval of OLCC Liquor License Annual Renewals

IT WAS MOVED BY COUNCILOR FLECK AND SECONDED BY COUNCILOR
ERVIN TO APPROVED THE CONSENT AGENDA.

The vote on the motion was as follows:

VOTE Councilor | Councilor | Councilor | Councilor | Councilor | Councilor | Mayor
Roberts Stinnett Savage Fleck Solesbee Ervin Gowing
AYES X X X X X X
NAYS
ABSTAIN
RESOLUTIONS AND ORDINANCES
None

2 — Council Meeting Minutes 05/23/2022




BUSINESS FROM THE CITY COUNCIL

(a) Council Update from the Oregon Department of Transportation on the Urban
Upgrades Project

Public Works and Development Director Faye Stewart introduced Pat Woodhurst Assistant
Resident Engineer Area 5 with the Oregon Department of Transportation. Pat Woodhurst gave
a brief PowerPoint presentation regarding the upcoming project on Hwy 99 between the
Woodson Bridge and the Cottage Grove Connector overpass. The PowerPoint outlined the
location of the project, scope of work and stages of the work schedule. Pat Woodhurst also
introduced Joel Zeni the Oregon Division Manager with Suulutaaq, Inc. the Prime Contractor for
the project.

An audience member asked if she could have a copy of the presentation.

Mayor Gowing told her that it will be available with the minutes and reminded her that Public
comment is not taken during a presentation.

Councilor Fleck said it looks like access to the businesses has been addressed and asked what
happens if a business comes forward with issues.

Pat Woodhurst said that is an important aspect, they can address it quickly and Joel has done
projects similar to this and they worked through any problems.

Joel Zeni added that they will reach out to the owners and come up with a plan that would best
serve the business.

Councilor Ervin thanked ODOT for focusing on Cottage Grove and getting the project
underway.

Councilor Stinnett commented that it would be helpful if there was a mechanism for
communication as the stages progress.

Jim Gamble Region 2, District 5 Manager with the Oregon Department of Transportation
approached the podium and said that Region 2 has ODOT Construction Projects online with an
interactive map and updates.

Mayor Gowing said that ODOT has been good to work with on the project and also at reaching
out to business owners.

b) Reconsideration

Mayor Gowing opened the floor to Public Comment on the Agenda Item. He announced that
there are 24 people signed up to speak and he requested that people keep their comments to the
five minute limit.

3 — Council Meeting Minutes 05/23/2022




Bruce Kelsh 78340 Halderman Road, Cottage Grove Oregon addressed Council regarding
Council’s recent move to reconsider the previous motion and suggested to Council that the
information and results from the Town Hall are being ignored.

Jackie Lester 77914 Chisolm Trail Drive, Cottage Grove Oregon spoke in support of the
proposed shelter project with contracted management and building a local network of community
health workers to work one-on-one with individuals.

Rob Dickinson 31755 Gowdyville Road, Cottage Grove Oregon encouraged Council to move
forward with the proposal of developing transitional housing for the homeless at the Hwy 99 site.

Suzanne Keaveny 328 Quincy Ave., Cottage Grove Oregon spoke in support of the City creating
a homeless shelter and asked Council to not disregard the sentiment of the Town Hall.

Bernie Donner 204 Quincy Ave., Cottage Grove Oregon encouraged the City to do the bare
minimum of code changes and enforcement and to allow the broader community to address the
housing issue.

Arwen Maas-DeSpain 1744 Friendly Street, Eugene Oregon introduced herself as the Executive
Co-Director for Carry It Forward (CIF). She explained how CIF manages similar facilities,
addressed concerns of Council and offered her email for any questions and concerns.

Christina Shew 31755 Gowdyville Road, Cottage Grove Oregon spoke in support of developing
a shelter at the Hwy 99 site and hiring a provider to provide the services.

Barbara Evans PO Box 214, Dorena Oregon challenged Council to live homeless for two weeks
and expressed her concern that the proposed plan is no longer happening.

Kathleen Mattson 1740 Bryant Ave., Cottage Grove Oregon expressed concern for finding drug
paraphernalia in the parks and her concern for having a homeless shelter in proximity to the
schools.

Valeria Clarke 314 S 13% Street, Cottage Grove Oregon as Founding Member of Be Your Best
spoke in support of creating a facility and finding a solution.

Fred Colgan 79093 Hwy 99, Cottage Grove Oregon as Founder of Beds for Freezing Nights
spoke in support of developing a homeless shelter and our obligation to help our neighbors and
friends.

Patrick Cartwright 34795 Row River Road, Cottage Grove Oregon spoke against developing a
shelter site and that there should be more conversation and a vote on the issue.

Destiny Duerst 1402 E Madison Ave., Cottage Grove Oregon spoke about how the opportunity

for her to live at Square One Village has improved her life and she expressed that it is important
to provide a safe, warm space for those in need.

4 — Council Meeting Minutes 05/23/2022




Aislinn Blackstone 1414 E Madison Ave., Cottage Grove Oregon spoke about living at Square
One Village, her past experiences living at the Eugene Mission and support of providing living
opportunities to those in need.

Johanna Zee 1386 Cottonwood Ave., Cottage Grove Oregon spoke in opposition of the Hwy 99
site and suggested that the immediate need is not for housing but for mental health and drug
addiction programs.

Lisa Colgan 79093 Hwy 99, Cottage Grove Oregon as one of the original Founder of Beds for
Freezing Nights spoke in favor of developing the Hwy 99 site for a shelter.

Bill Christiansen 1337 Elm Ave., Cottage Grove Oregon described his recent visit to the
Sutherlin homeless site and reiterated his concern to have a shelter with structure, accountability,
and personal responsibility.

Duncan Newberry 80433 Sears Rd., Cottage Grove Oregon encouraged Council to move forward
with what the majority of those at Town Hall wanted by developing the homeless site and not
waiting for a perfect solution.

Feather Boustead 1350 Pleasant View Drive, Cottage Grove Oregon urged Council to wait on
their decision.

Ruth Linoz 7178 C Street, Springfield Cottage Grove Oregon as Board Member and President of
Beds for Freezing Nights was encouraged to see Council considering a shelter and offered the
potential of providing transportation services to and from the site.

Bonnie Sano 33739 Cea Jac Rd., Cottage Grove Oregon spoke in opposition of developing a site
and felt that it will encourage more homeless to move to town.

Pam Ciullo 207 S 2™ Street Cottage Grove Oregon spoke in support of developing a shelter at
the Hwy 99 site.

City Manager Richard Meyers explained that the motion from the April 25% Council meeting,
“to authorize the development of the shelter at the Hwy 99 site” is back on the Agenda to be
considered at this meeting.

Councilor Fleck declared a Potential Conflict of Interest and explained his involvement with the
Community Sharing Program.

Councilor Ervin stated that Council is divided on this issue, he wants to be part of the solution
but he does not support the City funding the shelter. He said that his position is to do what is
required to protect the City from litigation, comply with the rulings and encourage other local
group participation on ways to address the situation on an individual basis.

5 — Council Meeting Minutes 05/23/2022




Councilor Solesbee commented on rumors she heard regarding Councilor Ervin, Councilor
Roberts and herself meeting in an attempt to sway Councilor Savage’s vote and she said it never
happened. She said the only conversation she had with Councilor Ervin was about Robert’s
Rules and she said the Motion to Reconsider at the last Council meeting, when Councilor
Stinnett was absent, was not a power play and she wants all Councilors involved in the vote.
She added that the only time Councilor Ervin, Councilor Roberts and herself were together was
on the radio and also at Bohemia Park to listen to concerns of citizens and it was rumored that
they were having serial meetings and also that their phones were going to be subpoenaed. She
said it was disheartening that they were being accused and it never happened. Councilor
Solesbee read text regarding the definition of a Stake Holder. She stated that Councilor Fleck
should not vote on the issue and she addressed a derogatory comment that she heard was made
about her by Mr. Kelsh at the last Stake Holders meeting. She encouraged Council to look at
other models for the homeless situation and recounted a recent situation where she called 911.

IT WAS MOVED BY COUNCILOR SOLESBEE TO REFER TO COMMITTEE, TO
INVESTIGATE AND COMPARE DIFFERENT STYLES OF HOMELESS CAMPS ON
THE HOUSING FIRST MODEL VERSUS THE TREATMENT OR COMMUNITY
FIRST MODEL AND GET MEMBERS OF OUR COMMUNITY TOGETHER TO
WORK TOWARDS SOMETHING LIKE THIS SO THAT WE CAN EXAMINE THE
TWO DIFFERENT TYPES BEFORE WE MAKE A DECISION, AND WOULD LIKE
TO TABLE THE VOTE TONIGHT.

Councilor Fleck called Point of Order and asked where Council is at, as far as the Motion for
Reconsideration.

City Manager said the original Motion is on the table.
Councilor Fleck asked if there is a path to prolong the decision and have a continued discussion.
City Manager said there is an active motion on the table.

Councilor Ervin and City Manager had discussion regarding clarification of which rules the
Council follows; Robert’s Rules of Order, Rules of the Council and if the rules that are printed
on the Agenda count as actual rules.

Councilor Fleck said he thinks that he understands the direction that Councilor Ervin is trying to
make and suggested that Council have more discussion if necessary. He asked if there is a
mechanism to continue the conversation and asked if we could suspend the Council Rules.

Councilor Savage stated that she was not coerced when she made her motion to reconsider the
vote last week and that she had additional questions to ask in order to make the best decision.

She said she will make the proposal that the City move forward with the Hwy 99 site as written
on the Agenda.

Mayor Gowing clarified that it is already on the Agenda and a new motion is not needed.

6 — Council Meeting Minutes 05/23/2022




Councilor Solesbee said she made a motion to table the item.

Mayor Gowing said there was not a second.

Councilor Solesbee said there was discussion about her motion and she made the motion.
City Manager said the motion from the last meeting is already on the table for discussion.

Councilor Ervin said at the last meeting the Motion to Reconsider was done respectfully so that
Council could have a full conversation about what needs to be done.

Mayor Gowing said his understanding is, the motion that was made at the last meeting was to
deal with the motion at tonight’s meeting and it has to be done before anything else can move
forward.

Councilor Ervin said it is confusing and he has been asking about the rules and is not getting
clear answers.

Councilor Solesbee said she has made a request twice to get a second legal opinion. She
indicated that the City Manager said that the City has to do a Low Barrier shelter to be in
compliance with the law and when she spoke with the Mayor he informed her that it had to go to
a vote and she said she did not know anything about that and was never told.

City Manager responded to Councilor Solesbee by saying he never said the City had to do an
alternative shelter. He reference the original presentation and said that it indicated the basic
things that the City needs to do to comply with the law and it does not include an alternative
shelter. He said it does mean that we have to eliminate the rules and laws that restrict camping
and comply with the basics of Martin v Boise. He added that if Council wants to take the step
of prohibiting people from camping in public parks, then the Martin v Boise case says you need
alternative shelter.

Councilor Solesbee expressed her frustration and confusion. She said Council is not getting
straight answers and they are not very involved in the process.

Councilor Fleck asked if we could vote to suspend the Council Rules.

City Manager read Section 26 of the rules and said they would allow that to happen.

IT WAS MOVED BY COUNCILOR FLECK AND SECONDED BY COUNCILOR
ERVIN TO SUSPEND COUNCIL RULES ON THIS ITEM SO THAT COUNCIL CAN
CONTINUE DISCUSSION ON THE HOMELESS SHELTER AGENDA ITEM.

Mayor Gowing announced that there is a motion with a second and called for discussion.

Councilor Stinnett said that hours have been spent on this issue and it is naive to think that
Council is going to reach a consensus. He said the first step 1s finding a site for a Low Barrier

7 — Council Meeting Minutes 05/23/2022




so that we do not have people camping in our parks. He said any unmanaged site is disgusting
and we have to give an alternative.

Councilor Solesbee said we are looking at different options. She said we could change our
ordinances, which is what should have been done from the beginning, this is temporary and she
does not want to make a hasty decision.

Councilor Stinnett said there 1s nothing hasty about this.

Councilor Fleck stated that there is a lot of opportunity for Council to have conversations about
other plans and there is room to continue the discussion.

Mayor Gowing stated that there is a motion on the floor and called for further discussion.

The vote on the motion was as follows:

VOTE Councilor | Councilor | Councilor | Councilor | Councilor | Councilor | Mayor
Roberts Stinnett Savage Fleck Solesbee Ervin Gowing

AYES X X X X X

NAYS X

ABSTAIN

Councilor Fleck suggested that the item be brought forward at the next meeting.

IT WAS MOVED BY COUNCILOR SOLESBEE TO CHANGE THE ORDINANCES
THAT WE ALREADY HAD ON THE TABLE, CHOOSING THE PARKS THAT WE DO
NOT WANT PEOPLE STAYING OVERNIGHT IN AND LEAVING A COUPLE PARKS
OPEN.

Councilor Fleck said we have not gotten to that piece yet because there is no shelter of some sort
and we would violate the rules.

Councilor Solesbee said she wants the Attorney’s opinion.

City Attorney said there is a spectrum of options, and each of those options carry with them
different risks. He said it is hard to give yes and no answers to legal questions when we are
talking about the evolving world around the Eighth Amendment and homelessness and the new
Statute that will be coming into place in 2023. He said as City Attorneys, their job is to think in
the future about hypothetical plaintiffs and how to guard the City against them.

Mayor Gowing said that Councilor Solesbee made a motion and called for a second.

Councilor Solesbee said she didn’t make a motion she was just talking about it.

Councilor Fleck and Solesbee asked for a Work Session.

8 — Council Meeting Minutes 05/23/2022




Councilor Ervin recalled that Council had a consensus on Ordinance changes.

Councilor Solesbee said it was her understanding that Council had looked at the Ordinances and
it was supposed to be brought back to them.

Councilor Stinnett said he thought the Code changes were already voted on.

City Manager said Council talked about the Code changes in the original proposal package.
There was open discussion about a possible date and time for a Work Session.

The Work Session date was set for June 6, 2022 at 6:00 pm in the Council Chambers.

(c) Concerns from Couneil

None
BUSINESS FROM THE CITY MANAGER

(a) Report from City Manager

City Manager Richard Meyers informed Council that the sustainability and resiliency challenge
website www.greeningthegrove.org is active and available for use. He shared his computer
screen on the Council Chamber monitors and gave a brief overview and features of the site.

BUSINESS FROM CITY ATTORNEY

(a) Report from City Attornev
None
ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business, Mayor Gowing adjourned the regular meeting of the City
Council at 9:58 pm.

The next regular City Council Meeting will be held June 13, 2022, at 7:00 p.m. in the Council
Chambers at City Hall.

Mindy Roberts, City Recorder Jeffrey D. Gowing, Mayor

9 — Council Meeting Minutes 05/23/2022




2202/52/S :91ea Sunssi | woREsiodsivalL Jo
9911J0 uonoNIsuo) playsuuds 1040 ..&2&

‘;. Il,, \ % .n, ,z»f/ ...., ’ _ /

uoljejuasaid
}08[0id UoIdNIISuU0)
6640 1040

AemysiH apiAig-uayson
(ano0lix) agenon) apeigdn ueqin :66 HO



uonejiodsuesj jo
juswipsedaq N‘
uobaip h

J2auigug Jusaplsay
"qd ‘By¥seyold sueys <«

JoauIu3 JUapISaYy 1UL)SISSY
"3'd 1SINYPooM 1ed «

SoAlleuasalday 100

SNOILONAOYLNI
(an0in) a8eno)) speiddn ueqin :66 HO




SAIILN GNNOYOREIONN SENANES LHOGANS SALLINOV SEOAUSS ANIAOITY MILSVSIO

uonejsodsueij jo
juswiredaqg
uobaip ‘Nh

AdNA NI ..0109.. SNVIN
HOIHM ..)D00-007-00S.. GIDNNONOYd SI DYV.LNINNS

%

- =
\ a8
dn B
NOLLINALSNOD

- I
/ /
| !
NOULDMILSNOD STUNLINULS GRIVTEY HNOLLONULISNGD

BDARIE ANY “LERULS AVAAHOH TNV 3N $EAES GNY ELYM ONIHIEINIONE AL ONV AAVIH J @W@C 2 _>_ u Oww_..)_ ﬁ_ COWQ‘_ o
ey o IUSZ |90 <

BHOLOVHLINGD NOLLONULSNOD DNIEZINIOND
JOVEL ALTVIDACS HEHLO TIV SHOLIVELNGD NOLLVYVdIN 3LIS TAID OGNV AAVEH ESHLO

:SoAllelUasalday beeln|inng

d01OVHINOD ANIYd
(eno0ly) a8e09) apeiddn ueqin :66 HO




Urban Upgrade (Cottage Grove)

OR 99

AGENDA

> Location

» Project Schedule & Scope of Work

» Overview of Construction Stages (1 - 4)

» Detours

» |-5 Conn over Central Oregon and

Pacific RR (Cottage Grove)

» Questions

IIRTRRTR TN

/

i'ii{ _.f,{ }ﬁr\]’

A /
?’:/;’ﬁf i
9!’ '} 11

rtment
ansportation

regon
epa
f %r

I




uonejiodsued] jo
Jusuniyiedag N‘
uobaip h

easy 128(01d 1

@

(Pu3z y1nos)
90B|d UOSPOOM <«

(Pu3g yuoN)

JBAIY S1DWE||IM %404 150D «
:saliepunog 109(o.id

aA0ID)
abeypoH

pE’OH J'B/(_fa N

Yiagy, !

.-ouumccou 8bue,
0D

31019 abey

Loy SRBWENM #10435€90

dVIA NOLLVOO1 103roydd
(ano1n ageno)) apeiddn ueqin :66 HO




Bunysi

90e|d UOSPOOM ® S9]0d [eugisS mau |[e1sul
uonNg ysnd yum g44y e [|eisu|

ageulelp anosdw|

SUOID3IIP Y10q Ul saue| aYiq ppy

uoI193JIp Yyoea ul Aem auo 0) saue|
JO Jaquuinu sy} gulonpad ajiym agnjal Suluiny e apinold ©

sdwel Yy pue syjemepis mMaN ©
:9d00S «

@20 =0 S G &6

¢c0c isnsny :@leq Hels psiedionuy <«

€C0¢ IBWWNS - Z220¢ JBWWNS ‘SUOSESS 7 :UonoNISU0) «

dd00S ® ITNAIHIOS 103rodd
(anoiy) agenog) apeigdn ueqin :66 HO




uopejiodsueij jo
juswysedag
uobaip m

MHOM H31VM NNHOILS - T 3OVIS
(8r019 83eno0)) speigdn ueqin :66 HO




O tz_uh
=GOS TAYOUION X
.1;4_:..1 R —

J}f' }?46,‘00

-9 3NIT HOLYR

Ss
&
RS

bjas1x37

wemapis Em\shmow _ (Aempeoy Yjemapis
UEPUEIS PISOdOL ], uo saxig, uo saxig) 1BPUELS PRsOdoy,
R ! suyeiy uoIINISUOD owyear ﬂ PUETS d
gs 42puf a
UIW L | 'R ;T L UIW £
?
a4
I JOVIS

uonejsodsueij jo
JusunyIe QQ
uobaip ‘h

Qld4vHLl H3ONN
NOILONHLSNOD

NOILONYLSNOD H3ann

COlddvdl H3AANN

N R
N i

OlZ4VHL 40 NOLLOAHIG
aN3ID3T NVd

“L” 1734400
A* 21400

AHOM H31VM NHOILS
(anoiy) age)109) apeigdn ueqin :66 HO

><¥xw§ .._O_ ﬂa z,u:wCu mmuo

s
el pasaday

= 1 JOVIS




uopejiodsuesy jo
Jusuysedaq N‘
uobaip

Kl
L

- — — . — i —— p—, — — - — — ] —— . —— —

N
2

(3ais 1sv3)

SINFWN3IAOHdINI AVMAVYOY - ¢ 39DVYIS
(ano19) agennog) apeigdn ueqin :66 HO

£ T




oT

Olddvdl H3IONN
NOILONHLSNOD

NOLLONYLSNOD H3ann
Jid4vdL H3ANN

Qld4vHL 40 NOLLO3HIQ
aN3o31 Nvd

uonoNJIISU0D SulINp paulelulew
37 ||ImM SS800k ssaulsng

uonejiodsue. o
Jusuipseds
EOQQRU ym”

J-2 NOT1D3S

HASE DL 2Nt eI UELIISapas L S PSP Ty
any EEL T MO
My Butising HGROG s widi o
/I : \l J3LRG 3P, § PAIES

I
_
yemapls | i |
parpurs pasodosry —|
) £Z i _ 2uped ) ey
VOUINASHOD 23041 | a8 BN
SE ! _ Sl #
_/ :
SN0Y 3\QISSIIIY UELNSaNay 'dway ol
| @seud
¢ JOVIS

SYTVM3AAIS d SdIAVY §4NJ vav

(3AIS 1SIM) T ASVYHd - T IOHVIS
(anoun) age1no9g) apeisdn ueqin :66 HO




T

NOILONHLSNOD
NOILDNHLSNOD H3ANN

uonejiodsuei] jo
Jusuwpsedaqg
uobaiQ “m
Dld4vdl H3IANN 7

Old4vHL HIANN

NN
IV R

Olddvtl 40 NOLLD3HIQ
aN353T Nvd

3-3 NOIL1D3S
\u.\l. IR0 SUIZNSULBYD UELISI0aS
5 u“\ e L .,ﬂt._..m.&. aeigy
e _ .
AINOY HSTALINY _ : aur}
vowgeapay duwy

- R ___ﬂ_,___ | _ _ : v Moy Bunsivy mm

_
wewaps | | \ yemams
PIEPUEIS Pasodeid g \— puepuris pasodouy
] [
M Vo anssuos | e N v & i
MOY Busecg 1 420N .v__m :
- |
=z

2

4

SYTVMAAIS 2 SdINVY 84NnJ vav

(3AIS 1SIM) ¢ ASYHd - € IHVIS
(anoiy) a8enon) apeiddn ueqin :66 HO




s

uonejyiodsuesj jo
jusunIe 0Q ‘
uobaip h

(3ais 1saIm)

SINFWN3IAOHdINI AVMAYOY - € 39VIS
(en0ux) a8e1109) apeigdn ueqin :66 HO




€T

Ec.-uwfo&mzm.-..-...- Jo
puawpsedag
uobaiQ “h

Pt

SYTVYM3AAIS %»

A

SdINVY S4NI VAV

(3ais 1Sv3) T ASYHd - € 3HVIS
(8n0ux) ageno)) apeisdn ueqin :66 HO

Olddvdl WIONN @
NOUonulence LA
NolLonYIsNeD waann L A | - — SWILP SpSE sy
F Y E e RO 9-9 NOILD3S “die
odvdl w3aNn [ ] / apgrogy ety ouil ¢ \ HNCY NS UFI5OPR] 0L
/ iayng apim . ¢ parusry / 5231430 BUIZYAUURYD UBLIS3 DA,
Ol34VHL 40 NOLLOFHIG - I_._/_ L) . :
aN3937 Nvd / m | \\ :
\ e S ) _ I "y l.ql IIIII
V4 2T P! I aul
/ MOY Bugisixy I\%i _ | _ e MOY Byistxg
] I yemapis
| L . | —piepuers pasodous
i : [NEE ST A Y e /AT _ | WL _xu B
..... S O A it L ﬁ_ = e g av | WOHINIISUE ST b
2 = e T e ee A , .. .............. oz | e .
.._..‘. .._ T ;
g H. e e T ‘.ul.ln... was, ... te— . e :
D)

Tt g,




T

SOV M GRS B ¥ 5D Y
WY ~——
sUREEE . o o
s cooc s

1e0d3Ns WIS gL h
1URCH BN

wousAULINDD e e
aNIDAT NYd

uonejsodsueij jo

Jusunpsedaqg
uobaigp ‘

GHH-.G.:E;

by @RSEJ__.::?U
mn_
a«ﬁz_
Sy |i7.r

OAY Jafouusd

9AY plo .
aAY 1999 .
:}e SaInso|) peoy

(3ais 1SV3) T ASVYHd - € 39VIS NV1d ¥nol3a
(anoun agenon) apeiddn ueqin :66 HO




ey 43e) toc.unsr_ahly Jagiey te._._\.im\ %IJ ) \L JERJTAL SR LOMINIEUD]
L S s

o ﬁrriii Jt.«fu)wi..w,)rll._. [

T AT AR S0 ) 6 )
v, o e T S P »\\k\ -,
k.‘.\\\ A\,\Wﬂs <X .u\ XN N

._.lllll S s AT,

s G uonejsodsue, o
. - — juswpieds
% :omeho
e 6 Tl - &\&

ST J,

&“\\\& Ul R Iy

..... LR

7 #\I?&J i,, “.l‘.hi TN n\ﬂﬂ'liﬁl

SH 18 SNEIS I XS Y

WY
,

LR | e . .
U] eaenem e
: 1UGINS NS ondl L]
N0 B
/.\ woLswishoD ko [T ]

aN3DaT NYd

ISWOT N -
O9AY J2Aouudd .

:1B S2INS0|) peoy

m_a_w 1SV3) € 3SVHd - € 39VIS NV1d ¥noL3d
(anoiy) agen o)) apeiddn ueqin :66 HO




9T

23
6.
%

5,
o\

re '
. 3
Led

\

L)
By, N : N, ¥ :
G R
: \ ; -
i % - , i
| . n . o

uoneyiodsues o
Juswiyieda
EO_OOLO ‘h

o S
“NA | !.ﬂ : ;

w BExy g
i

[ r‘lliiﬂ,ltllll

&
-

(¥ - T SASYHJ)
444 / DNIdIYLS / DNIAVd - ¥ IDVIS
(anoiy) ageno)) apeiddn ueqin :66 HO




LT

uonejsodsuedj jo
jusunpsedag N‘
uobaip h

o o o] o o
le) o o (@] o (@]
i+ + + + + +
ey o o [+ o] O
T M M MM M
duwres qin3 P~ r~ P~ r~ ~
”l f Aresodiuag ..|..?. - = - =
b ¥ s ) o ; 3
| 20— : L N
T N B = ¥ -
A S0TA IR SRR B Ee TRt e <y
{3 \\>. H \.u\._ 1G5 Vi

N WY ﬁ s gan = ,/ :
S e bt Aseioduray VAN -2 N
¢,
J

(¥ - T SASYHJ)

8444 / DNIdIYLS / DNIAVd - ¥ IOVIS
(an01n aFeR09) epeiddn ueqin 66 YO




8T

uonejsodsuei] jo
Jusauyie 0n
uobaigp Qh

dd J1dI0Vd ANV NOD3HO TVHINID H3AO NNOID G-
(aA0ix) ageno09) apeigdn ueqin :66 HO




uonejiodsueiy jo
jusuwiziedsg
uobaigQ

NOA MNVHL




uonejiodsueqy jo

juswpiedog
uobaip

- F il B e A { E A AR i,
CORUL/LTIYY AR A ALAM AR £ 72011
< i §

(GT B TT ‘S SOpIIS) 2A01D) 83e10D JO MBIA de |eudY

(€ oplIS) egedawoy J19y) Wwoly papiroid sojoud beeininng

19213199y 0j0Ud




